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MEMORANDUM

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: August 30, 2021

FROM: Kristina Serezhenkov, OLE

Requested
Action:

Statutory
Authority:

RE: Package Store license #680 and Beverage

Dispensary license #679 for McGuire’s Tavern &

Liquor Inc.

Request for time extension and request to allow continued operations by the
personal representative.

AS 04.11.030(a): “The executor or administrator of the estate of a person who
was operating a business as a sole licensee under a licensed authorized by this
title may continue to operate the licensed business until an application for
transfer of a license to another person is approved or until the licensed is
forfeited under (b) of this section.”

AS 04.11.030(b): “If an application for the transfer of ownership of a license
from a deceased licensee is not made within 90 days of the death of the
licensee or within an additional 90 days if an application for transfer of
ownership made by the executor is denied, or no petition is made to the board
for an extension of time under (c) of this section within the time, the license is
forfeited.”

AS 04.11.030(c): “The board may extend the time limits in (b) of this section
on petition of the executor or administrator.”

Background: On August 14, 2021 AMCO received written notice from Josie Magnuson, daughter of

Allan Anderson II, that Allan Anderson II, 100% shareholder of McGuire’s Tavern & Liquor Store Inc.
had passed away on July 1, 2021. Josie Magnuson is requesting a time extension up to August 1, 2022 to

file transfer applications and to continue operating the two licenses owned by McGurie’s Tavern &
Liquor Store Inc. during the transfer process.

Attachments:  Licensee request
Letter from the Cremation Society of Alaska

Department of Commerce, Community,
and Economic Development

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE
550 West 7t Avenue, Suite 1600

Anchorage, AK 99501

Main: 907.269.0350
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Josie Magnuson
P.O. Box 122
McGrath, AK 99627
907-574-0694

josiemae.ja@gmail.com
August 1,2021

To whom it may concern,

My name is Josie Magnuson, | am the daughter of Allan Anderson II. One month ago,
7-1-2021, my father passed away after a three month long fight in the hospital. I am
writing to the ABC board in regards to the licenses #679 and #680. [ am requesting
an extension for the transfer application process. I foresee the probate process itself
to take up to a year to complete, therefore am requesting a period up to August 1,2022
to fulfill his wishes based on his Will and file for the license transfer.

Unfortunately | am only able to provide a ‘release of remains’ from the crematorium at
this point in time. As you may know, the vital statistics hack has caused a major delay
in many ways including Death Certificates in which I am still waiting on. Therefore |
have been unable to begin the probate process in itself. | am named as the executor of
the estate in his Will and am currently doing what I can while I wait for the Death
certificate. Once I receive the DC I will begin the probate process immediately. I have
held off submitting this request in the hopes that I would have the proper paperwork
and a better timeline in place by now. With that not being an option just yet | would
really appreciate the extension from the ABC board. I am more than willing to update
the board as soon as possible when I have the proper paperwork from the court.

In order for the business to support itself, water, heat, electricity. The most ideal
situation would to keep operations going. With the oncoming winter months It is very
important to keep the building properly heated and such. I am unable to do that out of
my own pocket if I am not granted the ability to keep the business running.

These times have been difficult to navigate. As the would be third generation to
uphold these licenses | am very concerned for the future of my family’s business and
humbly ask for the extension and ability to remain open for business in the meantime.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
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-Josie Magnuson

AMCO Received 8/14/2021




of Alaska

July 4, 2021

This certifies that the body of Allan Grover Anderson, IT was cremated under the
supervision and care of the Cremation Society of Alaska on July 3, 2021 in Anchorage, Alaska.

This certifies that

e The identification with the deceased was verified visual identification by family
members at residence(place of death)

e There was a legal permit issued by the State of Alaska in which death occurred that
authorized the final disposition to take place;

e The deceased was cremated under universal standards and in accordance with the laws
and rules that govern cremation in the State of Alaska. The cremated remains were

diligently removed from the cremation chamber, carefully processed and are those of the
person named above.

e This urn contains only the cremated remains of Allan Grover Anderson, II

Cremath}} Society,o Alaska

e

Crematory Operator

1306 East 74™ Avenue Anchorage, Alaska 99518
Anchorage: {907) 277-2777 Toll Free: (877) 283-1753 Fax: {877) 782-6360
Web: www.alaskacremation.com
email: alaskacremation@gmail.com
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